

ALI A, BIRKI

OPERATION SUPERVISOR (A)



CONTACT

ADDRESS

AL-HAMADANIYYAH, JEDDAH

PHONE

966509309739

EMAIL

BIRKI@HEY.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an experienced and well-rounded operation supervisor with 10 years and proven background in operation production process, safety management system & culture and leadership for a global leading company. With high interest in project management field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DCS, OPERATION SUPERVISOR (A) - CUMENE, PHENOL UNIT (2015 - Currently)

Rabigh Refining & Petrochemical Co. Rabigh

- ▶ Responsible for plant day to day activities to achieve and maintain business continuity.
- ▶ Enhance my team operational skills and knowledge by regular coaching to meet operational requirements.
- ▶ Coordinate, plan, report operation, solving problem, safety management system, maintenance activities plan with related departments.
- ▶ Develop Standard Operation Procedure (SOP).
- ▶ Learn, coach, mentor, support my team members to enhance their work culture, abilities and competencies.
- ▶ Maintained well-organized production areas to avoid violations or unnecessary work delays due to hazards or inefficient layouts.

CUMENE, PHENOL UNIT - COOP TRAINING (2015 - 2016)

Saudi KAYAN Petrochemical Co. Al-Jubail

- ▶ In cooperation with Saudi Kayan Co. I got the opportunity to participate in special training program for six months, to have the knowledge and tools to commission, operate safely and monitor the new project.

PROCESS OPERATOR - PROPYLENE OXIDE PLANT (2010 - 2015)

Rabigh Refining & Petrochemical Co. Rabigh

- ▶ Perform day to day activity safely and as per Standard Operation Procedures.
- ▶ Monitor all equipment parameter, condition, record and report any abnormality to Shift Supervisor.
- ▶ Report any Emergency as per procedure and take appropriate response.
- ▶ Raise safety suggestion and near-miss as preventive action or improvement.
- ▶ Check, record and test the safety equipment's such as Fire Extinguisher, hydrant, hose reel, deluge system, fire alarm system... etc.
- ▶ Complete the Job Task Standard as required proficiency and timely.
- ▶ Follow company Safety Management System and principles, maintain Zero violation records.

EDUCATION

TECHNICAL DIPLOMA CERTIFICATE, BASIC CHEMICAL PLANT OPERATION

Yanbu Industrial College, YANBU

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

- ▶ PRINCE2® Foundation Certificate in Project Management.
- ▶ PRINCE2® Practitioner Certificate in Project Management.
- ▶ Lean Six Sigma Yellow Belt.
- ▶ Executive Leadership program – GOOSTA.

COURSES

- ▶ PMI - PMP® Project Management Professional certification preparation course 35 hrs.
- ▶ PRINCE2® Foundation and Practitioner course.
- ▶ PMI - CAPM® Certified Associate Project Management Certification preparation course 25 hrs.
- ▶ CCMP® Certified Change Management Professional course.
- ▶ PMI - Risk Management Professional Certification course 45 hrs.
- ▶ Certified Incident Commander.
- ▶ Essential Management Skills, IBMI.
- ▶ What is Data Science, IBM.
- ▶ Data Science Mythology, IBM.
- ▶ Intro to Process Control and Instrumentation, Udemy.
- ▶ Industrial Fire Fighting.
- ▶ Industrial Workforce English Language Program.
- ▶ Mentor Certification Program.
- ▶ Hazard Recognition.
- ▶ Basic Life Support.
- ▶ Knowledge Exchange Program.

SKILLS

- ▶ Safety management system.
- ▶ Operation coordination and management.
- ▶ Microsoft office.
- ▶ Tactical operation.
- ▶ Critical thinking.
- ▶ Team leadership, communication skills.
- ▶ Dedication to a lifetime of learning.
- ▶ Data management.

ORGANIZATION

- ▶ Project Management Institute - KSA Chapter, Western & Southern Regional Team.
 - ▶ Project Management Institute - PMI.
 - ▶ Axelos, Global Best Practice.
-